From: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM)

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Sent: 3/8/2011 3:04:09 PM
Subject: FW: Need Guidance on ATF case

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) [mailto:PascualC@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 2:42 PM

To: Breuer, Lanny A.

Subject: FW: Need Guidance on ATF case

Repeating:

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 9:41 AM

To: 'Breuer, Lanny A.'

Cc: Feeley, John D (Mexico City); 'Swartz, Bruce'; 'Restrepo, Daniel A.'
Subject: Need Guidance on ATF case

Lanny ~

DP

The Mexican Senate is holding hearings Wednesday. The head of the Senate Foreign Relations

Committee says | should be PNGed because of course | should have known that ATF was allowing arms

to flow across the border.

DP

DP

DP
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DP

Thanks,
Carlos

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City)

To: Melson, Kenneth E.

Cc: Feeley, John D (Mexico City)

Sent: Mon Mar 07 21:05:41 2011

Subject: Re: Per Call Monday PM 7 March 2011

Can we say the following?

From: Melson, Kenneth E. <Ken.Melson@usdoj.gov>
To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City)

Cc: Feeley, John D (Mexico City)

Sent: Mon Mar 07 19:24:28 2011

Subject: RE: Per Call Monday PM 7 March 2011

Dennis’ comments are at OPA in DOJ for clearance. These are the ones we sent to them today to prepare something

for you. | should probably check inthe moming.
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